OREGON +« EST 1920

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION
March 2, 2022, at 6:30 pm
***Z0OOM MEETING***

City Council Chambers
13690 NW Main Street
Banks, OR 97106

COVID-19: Due to the emergency declaration resulting from COVID-19 (Coronavirus disease) and protocols, the
City Council is limiting in-person contact and encouraging social distancing.

The Economic Development Commission Meeting will be conducted remotely by video conferencing.

TO LISTEN TO THIS MEETING LIVE

Use the ZOOM App on your electronic device and the following link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85615079965?pwd=bkp3VVhCSWw3RVNNNGppb1ImL11Udz09
Meeting ID: 856 1507 9965
Passcode: 849835

If using phone only (no internet) call 1-253-215-8782
Meeting ID: 856 1507 9965
Passcode: 849835
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Approval of minutes from the February 2, 2022, meeting

PRESENTATIONS

BUSINESS AGENDA
2. Community Center/Plaza Project Update — Sam Brookham & Brian Vanneman w/Leland Consulting
3. 2(5252023 Facade Program.

ROUND TABLE

ADJOURN

Next Regular Meeting: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 @ 6:30 P.M.

Page 1 of 1




BEAUTIFUL

e BOUNTIFUL

NKS

OREGON +« EST 1820

Banks Economic Development Commission
February 2, 2022
MEETING MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER Economic Development Commission Chair Will Moore called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM.

ROLL CALL
Present were Margaret Holland, Rich Weitzel, Will Moore, Peter Edison, and Kim Post.

Absent: Doug Ableman & Clint Jackson
Staff present: City Manager Jolynn Becker and City Planner Lauren Scott.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

1. Approval of November 3, 2021, minutes.
Margaret Holland made a motion to approve the minutes from the November 3, 2021, meeting as presented. Rich
Weitzel seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

PRESENTATIONS - None

BUSINESS AGENDA

2. Community Center/Plaza Update: Sam Brookham & Brian Vanneman with Leland Consulting Group gave
a PowerPoint presentation on the site selection process for a community center/plaza. The presentation
included an overview of Leland’s process, recommended site considerations, case studies, budget
considerations and specific clarifications needed on programmatic elements the site would need to
accommodate. During the presentation, Commissioners provided feedback on the examples presented in
the case studies, noting which elements they believed were critical for Banks, as well as which elements
might not be appropriate for Banks. Critical elements included space for a farmers market, meeting and
event space with commercial kitchen facilities, public restrooms, and adequate parking. Potential elements
to be considered included space for the library or City Hall, and affordable restaurant space.
Commissioners and Staff answered questions from Sam and Brian about how the community center/plaza
would be built, funded, managed, maintained, and used. Commissioners also provided feedback about
potential sites, noting that Cops Towing and land between downtown and the industrial growth area could
be ideal locations. Site considerations included size, property ownership, nearby development, funding
potential, the ability to provide an east/west connection through town, and accessibility to the site by
bicycle.

Commissioners discussed their priorities for a community center/plaza. All agreed that the space should
accommodate a mix of outdoor uses and the location should be accessible by bicycle. Ms. Supple
prioritized a focus on a mix of public uses and Ms. Holland said her priority was a mix of indoor and outdoor
uses. Residential uses seemed unnecessary given the current residential development in the area. Brian
and City Manager Becker shared ideas for making several potential locations accessible by bicycle. Mr.
Edison said space for a new City Hall was his top priority because the current City Hall would serve a
different use much better.

Brian confirmed that he and Sam had received all the feedback and clarification they needed to proceed.
Their next presentation to the Commission would be on their survey of sites that could be acquired and
how those sites could accommodate the desired programs. City Manager Becker said she would provide
Commissioners with a copy of Leland’s project timeline.

Banks Economic Development Commission — February 2, 2022, Page 1 of 2



3. Banks Main Street Survey: City Manager Becker provided background information about the survey,
which was included in the agenda packet. She explained how the Planning Commission planned to use the
feedback obtained from the survey, noting that the survey was only intended to collect preliminary
information before the City considers zoning changes. Chair Moore said he did not believe the business’s
opinions would be useful to the City because the answers would be inconsistent. Planner Scott briefly
described the zoning types listed in the survey. City Manager Becker noted that the Economic Roadmap
had indicated Main Street zoning should allow a mix of uses.

4. 2022-2023 Facade Program: City Manager Becker asked if the Commission wanted to offer the fagcade
Program again for the next fiscal year, noting that she had received an inquiry about a new round of
funding. If the Commission wanted to continue the program, she recommended the Commission make sure
that funding was included in the proposed budget, decide whether the program needed to be adjusted, and
develop a program timeline.

Rich Weitzel moved to continue the Fagade Program for the 2022-2023 fiscal year, pending approval of
funding. Kim Supple seconded and the motion was unanimously approved.

ROUND TABLE:

Rich Weitzel stated he was glad that work on the water line was complete, but noted he now had two fire hydrants
in front of his property. City Manager Becker said she believed some hydrants would be removed. Work was still
being done on the punch list and on some of the City’s meters.

Kim Post said she loved the new sign, especially at night. Chair Moore and Mr. Edison agreed the new sign was a
good project. City Manager Becker suggested a smaller version of that sign be installed as part of the intersection
project on the north side for people who come into Banks from Highway 26.

Chair Moore confirmed that items for the next meeting’s agenda included an update from Leland on the community
center/plaza project, results of the Main Street survey, and a discussion about continuing the Facade Program. He
also requested that Staff provide an update on internet service in Banks. City Manager Becker responded that the
City had been talking with Ziply about installing fiber optics in the city limits. Additionally, the County was trying to
get federal funding for internet services in the rural parts of the county. She expected to have more information in
the next month or two. Ziply had said they were considering a partnership with the City and County to apply for
funding for both projects. She would be serving on the committee that chooses the County’s consultant. Ms. Supple
added that Senator Wiley was actively working on expanding internet service in the County.

Chair Moore directed City Manager Becker to add updates as a standing item on future agendas. He specifically
requested updates on internet, water, and the intersection upgrade. Rich Weitzel requested updates on housing

developments.

Rich Weitzel asked how much more water the City would be getting out of the pipeline replacement. City Manager
Becker said she did not know what the overall increase would be or how many new developments the additional
water could support. She explained that the City was getting a lot of water right now during the rainy season, but
more water was used in the summer when there is less rain. She would get more information from the engineer.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 8:23 pm. Next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 2,
2022, at 6:30 pm.

Submitted by:

Angie Lanter, MMC
City Recorder/Assistant City Manager

Banks Economic Development Commission — February 2, 2022, Page 2 of 2



BYNKS

Dear Banks Business Owner/Commercial Property Owner:

May 18, 2020

The City of Banks will be awarding up to $25,000 to commercial property owners in 2020 for exterior
building improvements. Grants of up to $5,000 per property ($1 granted for each $1 invested by the
applicant) are available to help offset the costs of improvements to storefronts, abutting street frontage,

landscapes, and rooftop appearance of eligible commercial buildings.

Upgrading your business can be a great way to engage with new customers and reconnect with
longstanding ones. Studies have shown that improvements to commercial buildings often lead to
increased sales that are sustained over several years. These improvements have been shown to attract
new customers not only to the improved business, but to the surrounding retail district as well.

Whether you are interested in completely redesigning your storefront, upgrading certain storefront
elements, improving landscaping, or extending your outdoor seating and display areas, the Urban
Renewal Matching Grant Program can help. As a Banks business/commercial property owner, you are

eligible to apply.

The grant timeline is:

Grant program opens to applications June 1, 2020

Contact the City Planner for design assistance June 1 —August 17, 2020

(available free-of-charge, as needed)

Grant Applications Due at City Hall August 31, 2020 (Monday) at 5:00 p.m.
Applications reviewed by City August 31 - September 22, 2020

(Staff recommendation publishes on Sept. 22)

Grant Award Decision by Economic October 7, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.
Development Commission in public meeting

Awardee obtains bids, completes due diligence October

City issues Commitment of Funds Letter December (tentative)

Complete remodel and submit invoices Due June 30, 2021

Funds disbursed to applicant Upon City approval of completed project

A grant program brochure is enclosed. Applications are now available on the City of Banks website
(www.cityofbanks.org), or contact the City Planner at 503-324-5512 for more information.

We look forward to assisting you!

- City of Banks Economic Development Commission



EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT APPLICATION

The City of Banks Urban Renewal Agency is offering matching grants of up to $5,000 ($1
granted for each $1 invested by the applicant) to help offset the costs of exterior
improvements to commercial buildings in the Urban Renewal District.

This application is required for consideration for grant funding. This program uses a competitive
selection process that prioritizes projects that will have a significant impact on community
revitalization and business activity. Applications are scored based on the following criteria:

Aesthetic improvement and visual prominence

+ Enhances and improves the area for pedestrians (e.g., ground floor spaces)

«  Attracts and supports businesses, while supporting the needs of residents in the area
« Maximizes private investment (ratio of public funds to private funds)

*Grant amounts exceeding $5,000 may be approved by the Urban Renewal Agency Board subject to
available funds and provided the applicant meets the doliar-for-dollar match requirement. In the case of
muttiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the
matching grant awarded may be less than the amount requested.

Business Name:

Property Address:

Applicant Name:

Applicant Mailing Address :

Phone: Email:

Property Owner Name {(if different from applicant):

Property Owner Mailing Address:

Property Owner Phone:

Does the applicant business have a Banks business license? Y@ N ’

Briefly describe your proposed project below.

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider



Please check any components that would be upgraded or installed as part of your project

Paint Paving

Awnings Trees

Signage (eligible only as part of a larger Plants (shrubs, flowers, grasses, etc.)
project) Benches

Windows Seat walls

Doors Art

Lighting Roof Art

Cornices Water Feature

Masonry Fencing

Screening Other:

What is your total anticipated budget for this project?

Certification by Applicant

The applicant certifies that the information given in this application is for the purpose of
obtaining a matching grant to help offset the costs of exterior improvements to commercial
buildings in the Urban Renewal District. The applicant certifies that all information in this
application, and all information furnished in support of this application, is true and complete to
the best of the applicant’s knowledge and belief. The applicant certifies they will provide the
required match ($1 match for each $1 invested by applicant) if awarded a grant, and that the

grant will not exceed $5,000*

If the applicant is not the owner of the property to be rehabilitated, or if the applicant is not the
sole owner of the property, the applicant certifies that they have the authority to sign and enter
into an agreement to perform the rehabilitation work on the property. Evidence of this authority

must be attached.

*Grant amounts exceeding $5,000 may be approved by the Urban Renewal Agency Board subject to
available funds and provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match requirement. in the case of
multiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission, the

matching grant awarded may be less than the amount requested.

Applicant Signature:
Date:

Printed Name:

Owner Signature (if not applicant):
Date:

Printed Name:

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider



EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT GUIDELINES AND

REQUIREMENTS

Summary of Steps:

1. Prospective applicants contact the City Planner to verify that their project is eligible for
the grant program. Applicants may request up to $1,000 in design (in-kind) assistance
for eligible projects, subject to city approval. Not all projects will require design
assistance, and the cost of this service will be charged against any grant award.

2. Applicant submits Exterior Improvement Matching Grant Application with Proposed

Scope.

Committee makes award decision, approves scope and the maximum grant amount.

3.
4. City notifies applicant of decision and sends pre-commitment checklist.
5. Applicant submits three bids. Bids must be submitted within three months of award

notification.

6. Applicant obtains necessary regulatory approvals, including those of the planning and
building departments (if applicable) and meets any other conditions.

7. City issues Commitment of Funds Letter.

8. Atfter signing a Commitment of Funds Letter, applicant wil! contract on their own for
construction. Construction must be completed within one year of signing Commitment of

Funds Letter.

9. Applicant submits paid invoices/receipts for completed work, and work is checked by city
staff to confirm that it fulfills the Commitment of Funds letter.

10. Funds disbursed to applicant.

Review of Applications

Applications will be reviewed, and awards made,
by the Economic Development Commission. The
following factors will be considered in selecting a
project for funding:

+  Aesthetic improvement and visual
prominence

« Enhances and improves the area for
pedestrians (e.g., ground floor spaces)

* Attracts and supports businesses, while
supporting the needs of residents in the area

+ Maximizes private investment (ratio of public
funds to private funds)

Competitive Bids

The program requires that you get three (3)
competitive bids for each type of work you are
doing. All contractors must be licensed by the
State of Oregon. All construction contracts will be
between the applicant and contractor.

The maximum total grant amount will be based on
the lowest bids for all elements in the approved

scope of work (as determined by the City Planner).
You may choose to hire any licensed contractor to

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider

do the work, but reimbursement will be determined
on the basis of the lowest bid for that part of the
work.

As you request bids, it's important to make sure
that the contractors are bidding for the exact same
work, and that the prices quoted will still be valid
when work begins. You are responsible for
obtaining all required permits. City staff can help
identify city permit requirements.

Letter of Commitment

The Commitment of Funds Letter will outline
additional terms and conditions of the matching
grant, and will serve as the legal commitment of
both parties as to the scope and quality of work
and the amount of funds committed. Any work
deviating from the approved scope work must
substantially conform to the Commitment of Funds
Letter and must be pre-approved by the City
Planner in order for the work to be eligible for
reimbursement.

Grant funds will not be disbursed for work
completed before a Commitment of Funds Letter
is provided. Grant funds will be disbursed upon



completion, and subject to final inspection and
approval by the City Planner.

The Commitment of Funds Letter must be signed
and returned to the city within two months of
receipt or it is void.

Reimbursement of Funds

Prior to reimbursement of funds, all completed
work will be reviewed by the City Planner as to
compliance with the Commitment of Funds Letter.
The final $5,000 disbursement of funds will be
held until the exterior of the building is “picture
ready” and considered complete by the City
Planner, inciuding in the case of projects that are
larger than the required match.

The Urban Renewal Agency Director (City

Manager) or his/her designee may make minor
exceptions to the program guidelines.

The City of Banks is an Equal Opportunity Employer and Provider



City of Banks
Urban Renewal Area

" Parcel Boundaries
[1UR Boundary

Total Area: 105.9 acres

s00 o soon N
|||’

AERTS

WASHINGTON

PACIFIC




EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM

Your building's appearance could be your most valuable marketing tool. Are you making
the most of it?

Upgrading your business can be a great way to engage with new customers and reconnect with
longstanding ones. Studies have shown that improvements to commercial buildings often lead
to increased sales that are sustained over several years. These improvements have been
shown to attract new customers not only to the improved business, but to the surrounding retail

district as well.

Whether you are interested in completely redesigning your storefront, upgrading certain
storefront elements, improving landscaping, or extending your outdoor seating and display
areas, the Exterior Improvement Matching Grant Program can help.

The Exterior Improvement Program funds exterior improvements through matching
grants. The grants provide matching funds of up to $5,000* (31 granted for each $1
invested by the applicant) to help offset the costs of exterior improvements to commercial
buildings in the Urban Renewal District. The Program provides funding for improvements to
storefronts, abutting street frontage, landscapes, and rooftop appearance of eligible commercial

buildings.

Exterior Improvement Matching grant applications are reviewed by the Economic Development
Commission. The following criteria are considered in selecting projects for funding:

« Aesthetic improvement and visual prominence

« Enhances or improves the area for pedestrians (e.g., ground floor spaces)

« Attracts and supports businesses, while supporting the needs of residents in the area
+  Maximizes private investment (ratio of public funds to private funds)

For projects that are selected for a matching grant:

+ Plans submitted will be reviewed by City Planner who may consuit the County Building
Division or other agencies as needed to confirm to project’s feasibility.

« Approved plans, together with construction bids and construction schedules, are
reviewed to determine the final grant amount.

»  After signing a letter of commitment to carry out the project, the applicant contracts on
their own for construction and installation. The applicant is also responsible for obtaining

all required permits.
+  Upon completion, the grant amount is awarded. Arrangements can be made for partial

awards upon completion of specific project phases.

*Grant amounts exceeding $5,000 may be approved by the Urban Renewal Agency Board subject to
available funds and provided the applicant meets the dollar-for-dollar match requirement. In the case
of multiple applications, limited funds, or at the discretion of the Economic Development Commission,

the matching grant awarded may be less than the amount requested.

Prepared: 01/10/2020 -1-



Eligible Participants

Ineligible
Participants

Eligible Work

Ineligible Work

Requirements

Application URL

Prepared: 01/10/2020

Commercial property owners and business lessees of property within the
Urban Renewal District.

Government offices and agencies, and dwellings are not eligible.

1. Rehabilitation of building facades visible to the street: Storefronts;
cornices; gutters and downspouts; exterior lighting; canopies and
awnings painting and masonry cleaning; interior window display lighting;
painting; signage (eligible only as part of a larger project); permit and
design fees.

2. Improvements to the landscape between the building and the
public right-of-way: Paving; planters; landscape elements; trees; shrubs;
lighting; benches; signage (eligible only as part of a larger project); permit
and design fees.

3. Improvements to the appearance of rooftops that are visible from
NW Main Street: Rooftop gardens; rooftop seating areas; screening;
equipment; art.

Stand-alone signage (eligible only if part of a larger project); maintenance
improvements; structural foundations; billboards; security systems; non-
permanent fixtures; interior window coverings; vinyl awnings; personal
property and equipment; security bars; razor / barbed wire fencing;
landscape maintenance.

Projects must meet Downtown Design Guidelines. For landscape
improvements, grantee must sign a maintenance agreement. All grantees
must sign a letter of commitment within two months of award notification.

www_cityofbanks.org

2-



EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM ity of Hanks
FY19-20 Evaluation Form - Prepared 01/10/2020

Below is the evaluation criteria and point system that will be used to judge each of the submitted projects.
NOTE: Projects must meet the minimum threshold of 60 peints for Improvement grants to be considered for the program.

Evaluator:

Possible

Evaluation Factor Key Elements
Points

Higher scores will be given to projects having a significant
effect on:
. a) ground floor improvemen
tmprovement of property will ) g floor imp ent .
e ; PR b) improvement and enhancement of the pedestrian
significantly impact the revitalization B 40
! streetfront environment
efforts of the City X ) .
¢} attracting and supporting other businesses

d) supporting the needs of residents in the area

Visual prominence of the project Higher scores will be awarded to projects that are highly 20
building and its location visible due to their location
Proposed improvements are sufficient  |Higher scores will be given to projects that significantly 15
to improve the aesthetics of the building |improve the aesthetics of the building.
. Higher scores will be given to a business that positivel,
Projects that enhance business activity | 9 X g o o Po 4 15
impacts economic activity in Banks
Higher scores will be given to proposals that invest more
funds 10
Leverage of other than the minimum matching fund amount.
TOTAL 100

Implementation Grant Eligible? ~ >=60



Working Design Document
January 10, 2020

The purpose of this document is to ensure that designs meet minimum standards for quality. These
following guidelines are meant to respect the character of buildings in Banks through proper siting,
massing, detailing, and materials which reflect important aspects of Banks traditional architecture.
These were derived from the Vision 2037 Plan. The intent of these guidelines is not to require all
buildings look the same, but rather require buildings to contain certain design elements in common to

create a more unified overali appearance.

Building Style Do’s

Building Style Don’ts

Commercial Buildings

Ground level entrances oriented to the
street and partly transparent to
encourage an inviting business
environment.

Buildings on corner lots should have
corner entrances with detailing that
accentuates the corner location.

Front /street facing elevations of
buildings should provide display windows
to express a storefront character and
allow looking in.

Building elevations should contain details
that visually define the street level spaces
{storefronts) from upper stories. This
distinction could include awnings,
canopies, belt courses or similar detailing.
Provide public gathering spaces

Buildings should use wood (or materials
similar to wood in appearance and
durability), brick and stone elements,
with either flat or pitched roofs.

Buildings should not have parking placed
in between the street and the front of
the building.

Buildings should not have blank walls.
Building exteriors should not be blank or
consist of concrete panels

Industrial Buildings

Take cues from agricultural building
styles and materials {metal and wood,
rather than concrete panels. Use
adequately pitched roofs, similar in
nature to an agricultural building.

Use sizeable windows in entry areas and
office areas.

Exterior of structures should relate to
agricultural buildings, with reds relating
to agricultural buildings, natural
galvanized metal, natural and lightly
finished wood, muted greens and yellows
and “cor-ten” rusted metal.

“High tech” and tilt up concrete
Painted stripes and other ‘super graphic”

effects.




YOUR BUILDING'S APPEARANCE COULD BE YOUR MOST VALUABLE MARKETING TOOL.

ARE YOU MAKING THE MOST OF IT?

The Exterior Improvement Mats Program

funds exterior improvements through matching grants

The grants provid atchi inds of 0 00" |-

CITY OF BANKS EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM | PHONE: 503-324-5112 | WEBSITE: WWW.CITYOFBANKS.ORG




ELIGIBILITY & REQUIREMENTS

Commercial proparty owners and business lessees of property within
the Urban Renewal District

. Rehabilitation of building facades visible (o the strest. Storsfronts;
cornicas; gutters and downspouts. extencr hghting. canopies and
awnings painting and masonry cleaning: imenor window display
lighting: painting. signage (eligible only 2s part of a larger project:
permit and design fees.

Improvements to the landscape between the busiding anc the
public right-of-way: Paving; planters’ Jandscape elements: trees
shrubs. lighting; benches; signage (eligible only as part of a larger
project;: permit and design fees

i

improvements to the appearance of rooftops that are visible from
NW Main Sireet: Rooftop gardens: roofiop seating areas: screening:
squipment; art

w

APPLY HERE: WWW.CITYOFBANKS.ORG

Government offices and agencies. and dwellings are not aligitle

Stand-alone signage {eligible only if part of a larger project).
maintenance improvements; structural foundations; billboards
security systems; non-permanent fixtures, interior window coverings
vinyl awnings: personal property and equipment; security bars: razor /
barbed wire fencing: landscape maintenance

Projects must meet Downtown Design Guidelines. For landscape
improvements, grantee must sign a maintenance agreement. Al
grantees must sign a letter of commitment within two months of

award notfication

ICT e 1

Y
i

kR CHEE

City of Banks
Urban Renewal Area

T UR Boundary

Total Area; 108.9 acres
50 0  soont

CITY OF BANKS EXTERIOR IMPROVEMENT MATCHING GRANT PROGRAM

| PHONE:503-324-5112 | WEBSITE: WWW.CITYOFBANKS.ORG




New Snant sgrage
& branding




o

W




